Scala, Mary Joy

From: Scala, Mary Joy

Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 10:51 AM
To: Weatherford, Brenda

Subject: FW: 801 W Main

Mary Joy Scala, AICP

Preservation and Design Planner

City of Charlottesville

Department of Neighborhood Development Services
City Hall - 610 East Market Street

P.0.Box 911

Charlottesville, VA 22902

Ph 434.970.3130 FAX 434.970.3359

scala@charlottesville.org

From: Darrell Bailey [mailto:dbailey@bakerroofing.com]
Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 10:50 AM

To: Scala, Mary Joy

Subject: RE: 801 W Main

Yes, that is correct, we will work to closely match the existing. As with most paint matches to old construction, there
will probably some small visual difference due to having to match the old weathered fascia.

Thanks for forwarding the folder. | will be in either tomorrow or Wednesday to sign and pay the fee.

Darrell

Darrell G. Bailey

General Manager

Baker Roofing of Harrisonburg, LLC
Tel: 540-746-7046

Fax: 540-234-0380

Email: dbailey@bakerroofing.com
Website: www.bakerroofing.com

From: Scala, Mary Joy [mailto:scala@charlottesville.org]
Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 10:44 AM

To: Darrell Bailey

Subject: RE: 801 W Main

OK Thank you. | assume the new metal will be painted to match also.
I'll tell Brenda Weatherford that you are going to apply, and will give her the folder.

Mary Joy Scala, AICP
Preservation and Design Planner
City of Charlottesville
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